
 

 

 

 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Regular Meeting:  August 12, 2015 

Time:  8:00 a.m. 
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA  94541 

 
The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings.  If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the 
Commission Clerk.  Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions.  Anyone wishing to address the 
Commission on an agenda item or on business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item.  
Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion.   NOTE:  Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be 
addressed.   
 
To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission.  The Chairperson 
has the discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers. 
 
The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, August 6, 2015 duly distributed this Agenda to the Clerk 
of the Board of Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Alameda. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please 
contact the Housing Authority office at (510) 727-8511.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable 
arrangements. 

 
   PAGE 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   

2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS ACTION 3 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 10, 2015 MEETING ACTION 5 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
On matters not on the Agenda 

  

5. NEW BUSINESS   

5-1. Recognize Cathy Zeigler as HACA’s Shining Star for July - December 2015 PRESENTATION 11 

5-2. Resolution Approving the Section Eight Management Assessment 
Program (SEMAP) Certification 

ACTION 12 

5-3. Potential Purchase of Surplus Property Offered for Sale by Alameda 
County Community Development Agency 

ACTION 26 

5-4. Approve Revisions to Section 8 Administrative Plan ACTION 29 

5-5. Resolution Amending Budgeted Positions ACTION 38 

5-6. Approve the 2015 HACA Scholarship Awards ACTION 42 

5-7. Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report for the Quarter Ended June 30, 
2015 

INFORMATION 43 



 

 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA (CONTINUED) 
Regular Meeting: August 12, 2015 

Time:  8:00 a.m. 
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA  94541 

 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS (CONTINUED)  PAGE 

5-8. Program Activity Report INFORMATION 45 

6. COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS   

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
 Section 8 Waitlist Opening 
 2015 NAHRO National Conference - Los Angeles 
 September Commission Meeting 
 Section 8 Admin Fee Study Comment Letter 

  
 
 
 

56 
9. ADJOURNMENT   

 
 



 

3 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   2. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
August 12, 2015 

 
 
 
 



 

4 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   2. 
 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015 

Subject: Election of Officers 
  
Exhibits Attached: None 
  
Recommendation: Elect Officers to the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson Positions 

 

DISCUSSION 

In accordance with the Commission’s bylaws, your Commission must elect, by a majority vote, a 

Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for a term of one (1) year.  At the June meeting, your 

Commission appointed Commissioners Gerry and Reed as the Nominating Committee. 

The Nominating Committee will formally present the candidates that they have selected for the 

Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson positions and an election will be held.  The newly-elected 

officers will take their seats immediately and the newly-elected Chairperson will chair the 

meeting. 



 

5 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   3. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
June 10, 2015 

 
 
 
 



 

6 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   3. 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 10, 2015 

HACA BOARD ROOM, 22941 ATHERTON STREET, HAYWARD, CA  94541 
 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 Call to Order 
Chairperson Biddle called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

Roll Call 
Present:  Cmrs.  Biddle, Cashmere, Gacoscos, Gerry, Hannon, Peixoto, Reed and Steiner 
Excused:  Cmr. Asher 
Entered after roll call:  Cmr. Iosefa 

 

2. CLOSED SESSION  
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9 (one case)  

The Commission adjourned into a closed session at 8:01 a.m. and reconvened in regular session at 8:40 a.m.  
Chairperson Biddle reported that there were no reportable actions taken in the closed session.   

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 13, 2015 MEETING 

 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the May 13, 2015 Housing Commission meeting as presented. 
 

Motion/Second:   Peixoto/Gacoscos. 
8 ayes; 1 abstention:  Cmr. Steiner.  Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 None. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

5-1. RESOLUTION NO. 04-15:  APPROVING CONTRIBUTION TO ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 
ASSOCATION (ACERA) 

 Christine Gouig, Executive Director, presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig reported that the contribution to 
the Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association (ACERA) to fund HACA’s 401(h) subaccount for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 is $169,795.10. 
 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 04-15 approving the contribution of $169,795.10 to ACERA for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Peixoto asked if the ACERA 401(h) account funds the health benefits for 
retirees and Ms. Gouig indicated that was correct.  Chairperson Biddle and Ms. Gouig talked about some of  



 

7 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   3. 

 

 
 the factors that determine how much a retiree must contribute toward their health benefits.  Cmr. Hannon 

asked if there is any indication that ACERA will simplify its system.  Ms. Leoncio described some of the 
changes that ACERA has implemented in recent years. 
 
Motion/Second:   Reed/Steiner. 
Ayes:  All   Motion passed.      APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

 
5-2. RESOLUTION NO. 05-15:  APPROVING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR JULY 1, 2015 - JUNE 30, 2016 FISCAL 

YEAR 
 Ms. Gouig introduced this item with a Powerpoint presentation on HUD’s Administrative Fee.  A handout 

was distributed to the Commission and to the public.  In her presentation, Ms. Gouig described HUD’s past 
and present funding practices for the Administrative Fee (Admin Fee) that housing authorities use to 
administer the Section 8 program.  Ms. Gouig reported that HUD recently published findings from a study it 
conducted on the Admin Fee and that the findings suggest that there will be further cuts to HACA’s Admin 
Fee.  She also reported on the status of the federal budget.   
 
Cathy Leoncio, Finance Director, presented the staff report.  Ms. Leoncio summarized the income and 
expenses in the proposed budget.  She described the factors that staff considered for the budget 
projections and discussed the projected deficits in the budget.  Ms. Leoncio reported that staff presented 
the proposed operating budget to the Commission’s Budget/Audit/Negotiations (BAN) Committee at a 
meeting held on May 29 and that the BAN Committee recommends that the Commission approve the 
proposed budget as presented.   
 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 05-15 approving the proposed budget for the July 1, 2015-June 30, 
2016 fiscal year. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon asked why HUD decreased HACA’s funding.  Ms. Leoncio explained 
that the current rental market has negatively impacted HACA’s lease-up rate, which determines the 
percentage of funding that HACA receives.  She described the actions staff is taking to increase the lease-up 
rate.   
 
Chairperson Biddle and Ms. Leoncio discussed the decrease in HACA’s funding and the impact it has on the 
projected budget deficit.   
 
Cmr. Hannon and Ms. Gouig discussed HUD’s Admin Fee study.  Ms. Gouig mentioned the names of some of 
the nearby housing authorities who will also be impacted by the findings of this study.  She described the 
work that the California Association of Housing Authorities (CAHA) will do to review the study’s criteria and 
indicated that CAHA plans to comment on the study during the required public comment period. 
 
Cmr. Gerry and Ms. Gouig discussed the rents at HACA’s Park Terrace and Ocean Avenue developments.  
Cmr. Gerry commented that if the rents continue to rise, it is likely that more cities will look into rent 
control.  
 
Ms. Gouig commented on HACA’s Housing Development Fund (HDF) and explained that HACA’s no longer 
has the ability to grow this fund and stated that once these funds are depleted HACA can no longer 
replenish the funds. 

 



 

8 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   3. 

 
 Motion/Second:   Steiner/Gerry. 

Ayes:  All   Motion passed.      APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-3. ACTION:  APPOINT A NOMINATING COMMITTEE 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  After a brief discussion, Cmr. Gerry and Cmr. Reed agreed to 
serve as the Nominating Committee to recommend candidates for the position of Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson of the Commission. 

 
 Recommendation:  Appoint Cmrs. Gerry and Reed as the Nominating Committee for the 2015-2016 Housing 

Commission Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson slate. 

Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon and Chairperson Biddle discussed the terms of the Chairperson and 
Vice-Chairperson positions. 

Motion/Second:  Peixoto/Hannon. 

Ayes:  All.    Motion passed.    APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 
 

5-4. INFORMATION:  BUDGET STATUS REPORT 

 Cathy Leoncio, Finance Director, presented the staff report.  Report received with no questions or 
comments from the Commission. 

 
5-5. INFORMATION:  PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig reported that the current rental market has had a 
significant impact on HACA’s lease-up rate.  She described some of the work that HACA is doing with other 
housing authorities in the region to address the issues resulting from the increasing rents.   
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Steiner asked if there are any workshops for landlords who are interested in 
renting their units under the Section 8 program.  Ms. Gouig stated that while HACA does not offer any 
landlord workshops, HACA has a team in the Programs Department that is dedicated to assisting landlords.  
Cmr. Gerry commented that there may be a decrease of landlords who want to participate in the Section 8 
program since there is an abundance of renters in the current rental market. 

 
6. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 None. 

 
7. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 None. 
 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

 Christine Gouig announced that HACA’s building celebration will be held on June 12 and invited all 
Commissioners to attend.  She also announced that Tom Makin, HACA’s former Deputy Director for 
Operations, will be honored at the celebration and that the building has been named after him. 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business, Chairperson Biddle adjourned the meeting at 9:39 a.m. 
 
 
 
 



 

9 
 

          HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   3. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted,   
 

Melissa Taesali 
Executive Assistant 

 Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary 
 
 

Approved: Don Biddle 
Housing Commission Chairperson 

 

 
 



 

10 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
August 12, 2015 

 
 
 



 

11 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
In 2006 the Housing Authority created a Communications Committee composed of staff from all 
departments.  The Committee created an “Employee of the Quarter” recognition program to 
acknowledge exceptional individual contributions of HACA employees.  At the end of 2011 the 
Committee decided to revamp the program to allow more time for chosen employees to enjoy their 
recognition.  The Committee re-named the award “HACA’s Shining Star” and extended the recognition 
period to six months, so there will be two Shining Stars per year.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Housing Authority is privileged to have on its staff Cathy Zeigler, an Administrative Clerk in the 
Programs Department.  Cathy staffs the front desk and thus serves as HACA’s frontline service provider 
to the public.  Her selection was announced at an all-staff meeting held on July 16, 2015.  Those who 
nominated Cathy recognized her for her outstanding work in the following categories:  1) Team Effort & 
Flexibility in Working with Others and 2) Customer Service.  Some of the comments made by those who 
nominated Cathy were: 

 
“Believe it or not, there are times when being HACA’s first point of contact for visitors is NOT 
glamorous. 
 
Customers in crisis don’t want to hear that it will take some time to process that interim change or that 
it’s necessary to have an appointment to be recertified.  A receptionist must also act as intermediary 
between our visitors and staff.  Neither party appreciates how difficult that role is on occasion. 
 
During those times, few of us would be able to maintain the required level of composure and 
professionalism displayed by Cathy Zeigler.  HACA is lucky to have a person in this role who relates to 
our visitors, and who has compassion, program knowledge and more than her share of patience. 
 
Thanks to Cathy for all the attributes that make her an asset to HACA.” 

 
Staff recommends that your Housing Commission recognize Cathy Zeigler as “HACA’s Shining Star” for 
July - December 2015.  

 

Subject: Recognize Cathy Zeigler as HACA’s Shining Star for July - December 2015 
  
Exhibits Attached: None 



 

12 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 
 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015 
 
Subject: Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
  
Exhibits Attached: – Resolution No. 06-15 

– SEMAP Certification  
  
Recommendation: Adopt a resolution authorizing submission of the SEMAP 

Certification to HUD 
  
Financial Statement: None 

 
BACKGROUND 
The Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) measures 14 key performance 
indicators of public housing agencies (PHAs) that administer the Housing Choice Voucher 
program.  By doing so, SEMAP helps HUD target monitoring and assistance to PHAs that need 
the most improvement. 
 
The 14 indicators of performance show whether PHAs help eligible families to afford decent 
rental units at a reasonable subsidy cost as intended by federal housing legislation.  The 14 key 
indicators of PHA performance are: 
 

1. Proper selection of applicants from the Housing Choice Voucher waiting list 
2. Sound determination of reasonable rent for each unit leased 
3. Accurate verification of family income 
4. Maintenance of a current schedule of allowances for tenant-paid utilities 
5. Performance of quality control inspections to ensure housing quality 
6. Assurance that landlords and tenants promptly correct housing quality deficiencies 
7. Expansion of housing choice outside areas of poverty or minority concentration 
8. Establishment of Payment Standards within the required range of the HUD Fair Market 

Rents 
9. Timely annual reexamination of family income 
10. Correct calculation of the tenant share of the rent and the housing assistance payment 

(HAP) made to the landlord 
11. Assurance that units comply with HUD’s Housing Quality Standards (HQS) before 

families enter into leases and PHAs enter into HAP contracts 
12. Timely annual HQS inspections 
13. Assurance that all available Housing Choice Vouchers are used 
14. Enrollment of families into the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program and the number of 

families with escrow accounts 



 

13 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 
SEMAP scores are based on PHA self-certification, HUD’s national database of tenant 
information, and information from audits conducted annually by independent auditors.  Each 
indicator has points assigned to it, with a total possible point score of 145.  HUD annually assigns 
each PHA a rating on each of the 14 indicators and generates an overall performance ratio of 
high (90-100%), standard (60-89%), or troubled (less than 60%).  Metropolitan PHAs like HACA 
are also able to earn bonus points for their achievements in encouraging assisted families to 
choose housing in low poverty areas. 
 
Every PHA must submit its SEMAP Certification within 60 days of the end of its fiscal year.  Ours 
is due by August 29, 2015 as our fiscal year ended June 30th. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
The attached SEMAP Certification is a product of random sampling done internally by staff at 
the end of each quarter of the fiscal year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and data from 
HUD’s national database of tenant information.  HACA’s overall rating is “high” with 100% (145 
points). 
 
The table on the following page provides you with a review of HACA’s performance under 
SEMAP for the last four years. 
 



 

14 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 
 

SEMAP Certification Review 2012 to 2015 

 
Indicator 

 
Indicator Description 

Maximum 
Number of 

Possible Points 

2012 Final 
Earned 
Points 

2013 Final 
Earned 
Points 

2014 Final 
Earned 
Points 

2015 
Certification 

1 Wait List 15 15 15 15 15 

2 Reasonable Rent 20 20 20 20 20 

3 Determination of Adjusted Income 20 20 20 20 20 

4 Utility Allowance Schedule 5 5 5 5 5 

5 HQS Quality Control Inspections 5 5 5 5 5 

6 HQS Enforcement 10 10 10 10 10 

7 Expanding Housing Opportunities 5 5 5 5 5 

8 Payment Standards 5 5 5 5 5 

9 Annual Reexaminations 10 10 5 10 10 

10 Correct Tenant Rent Calculations 5 5 5 5 5 

11 Pre-Contract HQS Inspections 5 5 5 5 5 

12 Annual HQS Inspections 10 10 10 10 10 

13 Lease-Up 20 20 20 20 20 

14 FSS Enrollment & Escrow Accounts 10 10 10 10 10 

Earned Points   145 140 145 145 

Deconcentration Bonus – 
Extra 5 Points 

 
5 5 5 5 5 

Total Earned Points  145 150 145 150 150 

Maximum Number  
of Points Possible 

 
145 145 145 145 145 

FINAL SCORE  
as a Percentage 

 
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

SEMAP RATING   High High High High 



 

15 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 06-15 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM CERTIFICATION  
AND AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF CERTIFICATION TO THE  

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has established a Section 
Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to measure the performance of housing authorities that 
administer the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, SEMAP requires that housing authorities self-certify performance in connection with the 
14 SEMAP indicators; and 
 
 WHEREAS, HUD reviews the self-certification and other data available from on-line reporting systems 
and financial submissions to rank a housing authority’s performance and issues a score; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has completed its SEMAP analysis for the 
July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015 fiscal year and is prepared to submit its certification to HUD; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission does hereby approve and accept 
the SEMAP certification as presented and authorizes the Executive Director to submit it and any other 
information HUD may require to process the certification. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda on this 12th day of August 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
EXCUSED: 
 
ABSENT:     
       
      _______________________________________   
      Don Biddle 
Attest:      Housing Commission Chairperson 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary  Adopted: _____________ 
 



 

16 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 
 



 

17 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 
 



 

18 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 
 

 



 

19 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 



 

20 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 



 

21 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

22 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 



 

23 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 
 

 

 



 

24 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 
 

 

 



 

25 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-2. 

 

 

 
 

 



 

26 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-3. 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
Meeting:  August 12, 2015 

 
Subject: Potential purchase of surplus Alameda County property 
  
Exhibits Attached: Notification of Intent to Sell Surplus Property 
  
Recommendation: Authorize the executive director to submit an affirmative 

response to Alameda County 
  
Financial Impact: None at this time 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
From time to time, Alameda County offers surplus property for sale to public agencies at 
fair market value.  With some minor exceptions, first priority is given to entities that 
agree to use the site for housing for persons and families of low or moderate income.  If 
a housing authority purchases the site, State law allows the housing authority to 
reconvey the land to a developer who will build low and moderate income housing. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
HACA has received a notice (attached) from Alameda County offering to sell a vacant 
2.46 acre site in the City of Dublin, located at the southwest intersection of Iron Horse 
Parkway and Martinelli Way.  The site is zoned for high density residential and/or 
campus office.  Eden Housing, an experienced non-profit developer based in Hayward 
(and the developer of the Arroyo Vista redevelopment project in Dublin as well as the 
Dublin Veterans Project, both of which have HACA project-based vouchers) is interested 
in working with HACA to develop the site with affordable housing.  Although HACA has 
no funds to contribute toward the project HACA does have project-based vouchers that 
it could provide and such vouchers could leverage bank financing. 
 
HACA’s response to the County is due by September 19.  The County will then 
determine the priority among the responses it receives and enter into purchase 
negotiations with the highest priority responder.  
 
Staff recommends that you authorize the Executive Director to sign and submit an 
‘intent to purchase’ to Alameda County and provide any other information, 
documentation or approvals that the County may require. 

 



 

27 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

28 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

29 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting: August 12, 2015 

Subject: Administrative Plan Policy Revisions 

  

Exhibits Attached: Redline Summary of Policy Revisions 

  

Recommendation: Approve Proposed Policy Revisions 

 
BACKGROUND 
HACA’s Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Administrative Plan (Admin Plan) sets forth 
HACA’s policies for administering the Section 8 Program in a manner consistent with HUD requirements 
and HACA’s Agency Plan—its policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing 
needs and goals.  HACA’s Admin Plan is available for public review. 
 
From time to time it becomes necessary to amend the Admin Plan in order to incorporate changed HUD 
regulations, revised HACA practices, program initiatives, or to make clarifications or corrections. 
 
DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS 
A red-line version of the changes is enclosed.  See attached.   
 
Chapter 1 – Overview 
The HACA Code of Conduct on file with HUD is updated and, in conformity with revised HUD regulations, 
incorporated into the HACA Administrative Plan.  The Code provides that no HACA officer, employee, 
contractor, subcontractor or agent shall, directly or indirectly, solicit or accept from program 
participants, owners, suppliers, contractors, parties to sub-contracts or other companies doing business 
with HACA, anything of monetary value (with the exception of gifts under $20 in value and nominal food 
and/or beverages). 
 
Chapter 2 – Fair Housing 
Per revised HUD regulations, incorporates added procedural requirements and timelines for conducting 
an investigation upon receipt of a discrimination complaint. 
 
Chapter 11 – Re-Examinations 
In accord with new HUD recommendations, adds a new HACA policy mandating that, at the annual 
reexamination, HACA will ask whether the tenant, or any member of the tenant’s household, is subject 
to a lifetime sex offender registration requirement in any state.  A tenant answering in the affirmative 
will be given the opportunity to present evidence disputing the accuracy and relevance of the 
information. 

 

Staff recommends that your Commission approve the revisions to the Admin Plan.  Once approved, staff 
training on the revisions will be conducted and the revised Plan will be implemented. 
. 



 

30 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 

 

 



 

31 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

32 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

33 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

34 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

35 
 

 
 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

36 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

37 
 

 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:   5-4. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

38 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 
 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015    

Subject: Amendment to Budgeted Positions 

  

Exhibits Attached: Resolution 07-15 

  

Recommendation: Adopt the Resolution Amending the Budgeted Positions 

  

Financial Statement:  $8,556 at Step 1 to $10,812 at Step 5, annually  

 
BACKGROUND 
 
At today’s Personnel Committee meeting the Committee considered the reallocation of one 
vacant Eligibility Technician (ET) position to the existing classification of Housing Specialist in the 
Special Programs Unit.  If the Personnel Committee approves the reallocation, staff 
recommends that your Commission adopt the attached resolution amending HACA’s Budgeted 
Positions in order to implement the Personnel Committee’s action. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Background.  In May 2013, the Housing Commission approved a reorganization of the Section 8 

program operations in order to maximize operational efficiencies.  The then-existing units of 

Housing Assistance and Housing Management (HAHM) and Housing Assistance and Family 

Services (HAFS) became the Programs Unit and Special Programs Unit, respectively. 

There were two significant impacts on the Special Programs Unit as a result of the 

reorganization.  One impact was that the unit became a smaller unit in terms of personnel than 

that of the prior HAFS unit.  The other was the reallocation of the HAFS Manager to a new 

classification of Special Programs Manager, whereby the incumbent would assume both 

caseload and management responsibilities, which was not the case with the previous HAFS 

Manager classification. 

Currently, the Special Programs Manager and one Housing Specialist share approximately 960 

cases.  While even higher numbers of participants would be handled by Housing Specialists 

working in the regular HCV program if they had caseloads (Housing Specialists in the regular HCV 

program work in functional teams and do not have designated caseloads), the variety of housing 

programs assigned to the Special Programs Unit have more regulations and require coordination  



 

39 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

with agencies outside HACA.  The unit serves a higher number of disabled participants with 

supportive services, which requires communicating with multiple people for each participant.  In 

addition, the unit handles all of the initial eligibility and voucher issuance for new participants of 

the HCV program and special programs. 

An increased workload in the Special Programs Unit is imminent.  HACA’s remaining 72 Public 

Housing units are being converted to the RAD program and the Special Programs Unit will 

handle the Section 8 project-based duties for these units.  Project-based contracts in the cities 

of Dublin and Fremont are also being added to the unit’s caseload in 2016.  Further, HUD has 

notified us that two more Section 8 properties will opt-out of their Multifamily Housing 

contracts and that we will receive vouchers for these properties under HUD’s Enhanced Voucher 

program, the most highly regulated housing program we administer.  Finally, Alameda County 

has asked us to take on an increased number of Continuum of Care participants (serving the 

mentally ill with rental subsidy and support services). 

The increase in the Special Programs Unit caseload will require work that falls more 

appropriately in the Housing Specialist classification rather than the ET classification.  This 

includes HCV, PBV, Continuum of Care and Enhanced Voucher briefings, preparing HAP 

contracts, processing rent increases, processing rent calculations for annual re-certifications, 

handling program integrity duties and responding to participant and landlord inquiries. 

Position Reallocation.  Currently, there is a vacant ET position within the Special Programs Unit.  

There is an existing Eligibility List for the classification of Housing Specialist that expires on 

October 8, 2015.  Since the next four eligibles on this list are current HACA employees who work 

in the ET classification, the appointment of one of them to the reallocated classification of 

Housing Specialist within the Special Programs Unit will create a promotional opportunity.  The 

ET position they leave will not be filled due to budget constraints. 

The financial impact of reallocating the vacant ET position to the Housing Specialist classification 

with the appointment of an internal HACA candidate will be modest.  The actual net difference 

in salary between the two classifications will depend on the current salary step of the ET who is 

ultimately appointed to the Housing Specialist classification.  The difference in salary between 

the two classifications ranges from $8,556 at Step 1 to $10,812 at Step 5, annually. 

Reallocating the vacant ET position to the existing classification of Housing Specialist requires 

your Commission to amend the Budgeted Positions you  approved through Resolution 05-15 at 

your June 10, 2015 meeting as part of adopted HACA’s FY 2015-16 Operating Budget. 



 

40 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 07-15 

 

APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE BUDGETED POSITIONS IN THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S  

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 OPERATING BUDGET 

 

WHEREAS, in May 2013 the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (“HACA”) Housing 

Commission approved a reorganization of the Section 8 program operations in order to maximize 

operational efficiencies which resulted in the creation of the Special Programs Unit to administer a 

variety of special housing programs that are rigorously regulated by the U.S. Department of Housing and 

Urban Development; and  

 

WHEREAS, an impending increase in the workload for the Special Programs Unit requires that an 

employee in the Housing Specialist classification perform such increased work; and  

 

WHEREAS, an Eligibility Technician (“ET”) classification is assigned to the Special Programs Unit 

and one ET position within the Unit is vacant; and 

 

WHEREAS, HACA Personnel Rule 4.7 provides that whenever the Personnel Committee 

determines that a position does not properly belong in the class to which it has been allocated, such 

position may be reallocated to the appropriate class; and 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting held on August 12, 2015, the HACA Personnel Committee, determined 

that a vacant ET  position in the Special Programs unit should be reallocated to the appropriate 

classification of Housing Specialist; and 

 

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2015, the Housing Commission adopted Resolution No. 05-15 approving 

HACA’S Operating Budget for the July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 fiscal year ; and 

 

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Budgeted Positions in the Operating Budget is required in 

order to reallocate the vacant ET position in the Special Programs Unit to the appropriate classification 

of Housing Specialist; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission does hereby approve an 

amendment to HACA’s Budgeted Positions. 



 

41 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 
 

Housing Authority of the County of Alameda       

Resolution No. 07-15:  Approving an Amendment to the Budgeted Positions in the Housing Authority’s Operating Budget for the 

 July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 Fiscal Year 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the 

County of Alameda on this 12th day of August 2015 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

EXCUSED: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

 

Don Biddle 
Housing Commission Chairperson 

Attest: 

 

 

 

Christine Gouig 
Commission Secretary/Executive Director 
 

 

 

Adopted:  ________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

42 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-6. 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

August 12, 2015 
 
Subject: 2015 HACA Scholarship Program Awards 
  
Exhibits Attached: None 
  
Recommendation: Approve the 2015 HACA Scholarship Awards  
  
Financial Statement: $12,750 included in 2015-2016 budget 

 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
This year, 14 applications, shown below by city of residence, were submitted to your Commission’s 
Scholarship Committee (Commissioners Asher, Cashmere, Gacoscos and Hannon) for their review. 
 
 Hayward  6 
 Newark  1 
 San Leandro 2 
 San Lorenzo 1 
 Union City  4 
 
A telephone meeting with the Scholarship Committee was held on August 4.  After discussing their 
selections, the Scholarship Committee recommended that all 14 applicants receive scholarship awards, 
as shown below, totaling $12,750.  If your Commission approves the recommendation of the Scholarship 
Committee, staff will ask the scholarship recipients to attend your next Commission meeting to receive 
their awards. 

 

NAME SCHOOL DEGREE PROGRAM / FIELD OF STUDY AWARD 

Sarah Bahadur Cal State East Bay Masters - Public Administration $1,250 
Deimon Brown Chabot College Real Estate $225 

Tori Chea Cal State East Bay Bachelors - Art $950 

Quiana Easter Saint Mary’s College Masters - Counseling/School Psychology $1,250 

Patricia Jones Fremont Adult School GED $375 

Cristina Mitchell Chabot College Behavioral Science $500 

Mohamed Musa San Jose State Bachelors - Computer Engineering $950 
Maya Nelson Chabot College Business Administration $500 

Kemisha Radford Cal State East Bay Masters - School Counseling $1,250 

Jacqueline Richardson Chabot College Sociology $500 

Stacy Sorrells San Jose State Masters - Library and Information Science $1,250 

Deeletra Stroughter-Barb San Francisco State Masters - Kinesiology $1,250 
Nkechi Uzoew Chicago School of Professional Psychology Masters - Forensic Psychology $1,250 

Rochanda Wellington Cal State East Bay Masters - Public Administration $1,250 

 2015 HACA Scholarship Awards Total: $12,750 

 



 

43 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-7. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015 
 

Subject: Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report 
  
Exhibits Attached: Investment Portfolio Report for Quarter ended June 30, 2015 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

  
Financial Statement: $9,260,866 Invested at an Average Monthly Yield ranging from 0.08% to 0.28% 

(excluding FSS Escrow Participant Accounts) 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Agencies are required to file an investment policy with their governing boards and to provide 
quarterly financial reports on the status of the Agency’s investments and to certify to their compliance 
with the approved investment policy. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The investment portfolio report that is attached reflects the investments at quarter ending June 30, 
2015 for each program that HACA administers.  $5.54M or 60% of the total portfolio is invested in Union 
Bank commercial papers and $3.72M or 40% is in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF). 
 
The Housing Choice Voucher program has a total investment of about $1.5M, which is 16% of the total 
investment portfolio.  As of June 30, 2015, HACA has used all of its Net Restricted Position (NRP) to 
augment HUD HAP funding received.  The re-establishment of HUD-held program reserves as well as the 
decreasing balance of Unrestricted Net Position will cause amounts available for investment to decrease 
and the duration to maturity will become shorter and shorter. 
 
The Housing Development Fund has a total investment of $3,721,527, which is 40% of the total 
investment portfolio and entirely in LAIF.   
 
The Public Housing program has a total investment of about $1.6M, which is 17% of the total investment 
portfolio.     
 
PACH, Ocean Avenue and Park Terrace investments are 14%, 2% and 11% of the total investment, 
respectively. 
 
The FSS Participant Escrow Accounts are maintained in a savings account, in accordance with HUD 
regulations, at Union Bank. 
 



 

44 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-7. 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

45 
 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
PROGRAM ACTIVITY 

REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

46 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  August 12, 2015 

Subject: Programs Activity Report 

  

Exhibits Attached: Section 8 Contract Report; Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report; 

Fraud Payments Report; Landlord Rental Listing Report; FSS Program 

Monthly Report 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

 
SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS 
 

 Lease-Up:  As of July 1, 2015, the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program had 5,992 
units under contract and 5,990 as of August 1, 2015.  The fiscal year-to-date lease-up 
average is 96.85% units as of August 1, 2015.  The budget authority use average through July 
2015 is 103%. 

 

 Program Utilization:  As of August 1, 2015, the average HAP subsidy was $1,084 and the 
average tenant-paid rent portion was $474 for an average Contract Rent of $1,559.  
Amounts vary by $1 due to rounding. 
 
 As of July 1, 2015, HACA had 58 outgoing billed portability contracts (i.e., HACA voucher 

holders who are housed in another housing authority’s jurisdiction) and 62 as of August 
1, 2015. 

 As of July 1, 2015, HACA billed other housing authorities, primarily the Oakland Housing 
Authority, for 716 incoming portability contracts and 672 as of August 1, 2015.  The 
number is dropping as HACA absorbs older port-in contracts in order to increase its 
lease-up, which has been dropping due to skyrocketing rents in the county and the 
inability of tenants to locate affordable units.  HACA receives only 80% of the HUD-
authorized Administrative Fee for billed incoming portability contracts.   

 

 Section 8 Contract Report:  A copy of the Contract Report is attached. 
 

 Fraud / Debt Recovery:  HACA retained $3,323.67 for the month of May 2015 and $4,856.56 
for June 2015.  A total of $24,756.36 was retained over the last six months. 



 

47 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 

 Landlord Rental Listings:  As of July 1 and August 1, 2015 there were 678 landlords with 
properties in HACA’s jurisdiction utilizing the GoSection8 rental listing service.  There was 
one new landlord added to the Section 8 program in July 2015 and zero new landlords 
added in August 2015.  There were 5 active properties listed as of July 1, 2015 and 3 active 
properties listed as of August 3, 2015. 

 
FAMILY SELF SUFFICIENCY (FSS) 
 
The FSS Department hosted a bi-monthly Bay Area FSS Coordinators meeting in June.  These 
meetings provide a venue for FSS Coordinators across the greater Bay Area to meet and discuss 
best practices and network. 
 
Also in June, HUD announced the availability for FSS program funding for the coming year (we 
have to apply every year).  Staff successfully submitted its application and expects to hear from 
HUD regarding awards in the coming months. 
 
The FSS Department hosted a First Time Home Buyers workshop in July aimed at assisting first 
time home buyers with understanding their credit, developing a budget that will lead to 
successful home ownership and understanding how mortgages and the real estate transaction 
process works. 
 
The FSS Department is getting ready for their annual Health and Resource Fair.  The fair is 
scheduled for Saturday, August 8, 2015 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.  The fair will feature mini 
workshops, information tables, poster drawing and a backpack giveaway for the children. 
 
PUBLIC HOUSING 
 

 Occupancy:  As of July 1, 2015, the Public Housing program had 69 of 72 units leased and 68 
of 72 units leased as of August 1, 2015.  The program has a 95.14% fiscal year-to-date lease 
up rate as of August 1, 2015.  Three of the unleased units are in the Emery Glen public 
housing project and are off-line due to water damage from the incomplete exterior siding 
project.  The fourth unit will be leased in August 2015.



 

48 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

Section 8 Contract and HAP Report for the Month of June 2015 
 

 
Certificates Vouchers 

June 2015 
TOTAL 

 June 
2014 

June  
2013 City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 

 

Albany 0  $0  28  $29,512  28  $29,512  
 

30  36 

Castro 
Valley 11  $11,330  207  $218,178  218  $229,508  

 
229  233 

Dublin 3  $3,090  355  $374,170  358  $377,260  
 

360  360 

Emeryville 6  $6,180  120  $126,480  126  $132,660  
 

118  114 

Fremont 25  $25,750  1,109  $1,168,886  1,134  $1,194,636  
 

1,229  1,320 

Hayward 118  $121,540  2,063  $2,174,402  2,181  $2,295,942  
 

2,364  2,533 

Newark 3  $3,090  226  $238,204  229  $241,294  
 

248  274 

Pleasanton 2  $2,060  114  $120,156  116  $122,216  
 

127  132 

San 
Leandro 19  $19,570  1,485  $1,565,190  1,504  $1,584,760  

 
1,506  1,456 

San 
Lorenzo 1  $1,030  214  $225,556  215  $226,586  

 
229  234 

Union City 6  $6,180  754  $794,716  760  $800,896  
 

810  832 

TOTALS 194  $199,820.00 6,675 $7,035,450.00 6,869 $7,235,270.00 
 

7,250 7,524 
 

*Based on an average June Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1030 per certificate contract 

**Based on an average June Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1054 per voucher contract 

 



 

49 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 and HAP Report for the Month of July 2015 

 
Certificates Vouchers 

July 2015 
TOTAL 

 July 
2014 

July  
2013 City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 

 

Albany 0  $0  28  $30,212  28  $30,212  
 

30  33 

Castro 
Valley 11  $11,275  207  $223,353  218  $234,628  

 
228  224 

Dublin 3  $3,075  351  $378,729  354  $381,804  
 

360  355 

Emeryville 6  $6,150  120  $129,480  126  $135,630  
 

118  110 

Fremont 25  $25,625  1,100  $1,186,900  1,125  $1,212,525  
 

1,224  1,266 

Hayward 117  $119,925  2,036  $2,196,844  2,153  $2,316,769  
 

2,347  2,432 

Newark 3  $3,075  224  $241,696  227  $244,771  
 

245  255 

Pleasanton 2  $2,050  113  $121,927  115  $123,977  
 

123  128 

San 
Leandro 19  $19,475  1,486  $1,603,394  1,505  $1,622,869  

 
1,519  1,502 

San 
Lorenzo 1  $1,025  211  $227,669  212  $228,694  

 
225  235 

Union City 6  $6,150  749  $808,171  755  $814,321  
 

803  836 

TOTALS 193  $197,825.00 6,625 $7,148,375.00 6,818 $7,346,200.00 
 

7,222 7,376 

 

*Based on an average July Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1025 per certificate contract 

**Based on an average July Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1079 per voucher contract



 

50 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: June 2015 

 
 

 

City 
Number of 

HAP Contracts 
Average 

Contract Rent 
Average HAP 
Paid by HACA 

Average Rent 
Paid by Family 

Average 
Family-Paid 

Rent as a 
Percentage of 

Average 
Contract Rent 

Albany  28 $1,368 $1,090 $277 20% 

Castro Valley 189 $1,506 $1,036 $470 31% 

Dublin  276 $1,710 $1,252 $458 27% 

Emeryville 115 $1,353 $950 $402 30% 

Fremont  1,060 $1,696 $1,178 $518 31% 

Hayward 2,015 $1,453 $988 $465 32% 

Newark  228 $1,911 $1,308 $603 32% 

Pleasanton  114 $1,422 $1,009 $413 29% 

San Leandro  1,488 $1,430 $977 $453 32% 

San Lorenzo 217 $1,736 $1,235 $501 29% 

Union City  577 $1,753 $1,230 $523 30% 

 

 
*Some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding



 

51 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: July 2015 

 
 
 
 

City 
Number of 

HAP Contracts 
Average 

Contract Rent 
Average HAP 
Paid by HACA 

Average Rent 
Paid by Family 

Average 
Family-Paid 

Rent as a 
Percentage of 

Average 
Contract Rent 

Albany  28 $1,369 $1,091 $278 20% 

Castro Valley 190 $1,510 $1,038 $472 31% 

Dublin  275 $1,712 $1,255 $457 27% 

Emeryville 115 $1,353 $951 $402 30% 

Fremont  1,052 $1,706 $1,195 $511 30% 

Hayward 2,013 $1,458 $994 $463 32% 

Newark  226 $1,920 $1,318 $602 31% 

Pleasanton  114 $1,429 $1,009 $420 29% 

San Leandro  1,482 $1,440 $981 $459 32% 

San Lorenzo 214 $1,742 $1,230 $512 29% 

Union City  573 $1,771 $1,245 $526 30% 
 
 
*Some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding



 

52 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

53 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-8. 
 

 

Monthly
9/2/2014 10/1/2014 11/3/2014 12/1/2014 1/2/2015 2/2/2015 3/2/2015 4/1/2015 5/1/2015 6/1/2015 7/1/2015 8/3/2015

Registered Landlords 1643 1643 1643 1643 1645 1645 354 355 355 675 678 678

Landlords New to 

Section 8 Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

Active Properties Listed 8 2 3 19 16 11 4 5 3 6 5 3

Landlord Rental Listing Report

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Landlords New to
Section 8
Program

Active Properties
Listed



 

54 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5-8. 
 
 

  

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Eli Isaacs 

 

Program Summary July 2015 
Total Clients Under Contract: 139 
MDRC: 100 
Graduates: 3 
Escrow Disbursed: $14,832.41 
Ports In: 0 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 2 
New Contracts: 1 
 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  
 
Workshops 
On Saturday, July 11, 2015, NID Housing Counseling Agency presented a First Time Home 
Buyers workshop.  Participants were introduced to: 

 Understanding credit 

 Developing a budget 

 Mortgage basics 

 Understanding mortgage documents 

 The process of a real estate transaction 
 
Annual Health and Resource Fair 
The FSS team is finalizing the details of our annual Health and Resource Fair.  The event is 
scheduled to take place at HACA on Saturday, August 8, 2015.  The event will begin at 
10:00 a.m. and end at 1:00 p.m.  Community vendors with information tables, mini 
workshops, poster drawings, and a free backpack with school supplies are some of the 
activities planned for the parents and children.  A few of the vendors include: 

 City of Hayward Fire Department  

 Healthy Oakland and their Community Health Van 

 Gloria Brown, Life Coach 

 Champions for Change Network for a Healthy California 

 Eden Area One Stop Career Center 
 

Referrals = 47 
 



 

55 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5-8. 

  

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Eli Isaacs 

Date:  July 1, 2015  

Program Summary June 2015 
Total Clients Under Contract: 143 
MDRC: 100 
Graduates: 3 
Escrow Disbursed: $20,368.05  
Ports In: 0 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 0 
New Contracts: 0 
 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  
 
Workshops 
On Tuesday, June 9th, the FSS team hosted the bi-monthly Bay Area FSS Coordinators’ 
Meeting. The meeting is a chance for Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinators from housing 
authorities across the greater Bay Area to meet and discuss a variety of topics including 
best practices, community networking and funding sources. The housing authorities with 
FSS programs take turns hosting the meeting to ease the financial burden of traveling. We 
had 15 people in attendance representing seven different housing authorities. Surelink 
Mobile was our guest speaker for the meeting. They gave a presentation about free cell 
phone services for our program participants.  
 
On Thursday, June 25th, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
announced the availability of funding for HUD’s Fiscal Year 2015 Family Self-Sufficiency 
Program. The FSS team will work with Jennifer Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, to 
complete the application for submission by the deadline, July 27, 2015. 
 
Referrals =  Case Management = 42 
 



 

56 
 

 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  8. 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

California Association of Housing Authorities 
Comments on HUD’s Proposed Administrative Fee Formula 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

57 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  8. 

 



 

58 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  8. 
 



 

59 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  8. 

 



 

60 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. 

 



 

61 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  8. 

 


	COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 08/12/2015
	ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	MINUTES OF THE JUNE 10, 2015 MEETING
	NEW BUSINESS
	5-1.  Recognize Cathy Zeigler as HACA's Shining Star
	5-2.  Resolution Authorizing Submission of SEMAP Certification to HUD
	 Exhibit:  Resolution No. 06-15  
	Exhibit:  SEMAP Certification - Scoring

	5-3. Potential Purchase of Surplus Alameda County Property
	Exhibit:  Notification of Interest to Sell Surplus Property
	Site Map


	5-4.  Revisions to HACA's Section 8 Administrative Plan
	Exhibit:  Marked up sections of Administrative Plan

	5-5.  Resolution Approving Amendment to Budgeted Positions
	Exhibit:  Resolution No. 07-15

	5-6.  2015 HACA Scholarship Program Awards
	5-7.  Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report for the QE 06-30-15
	Exhibit:  Investment Portfolio

	5-8.  Program Activity Report
	Report:  Section 8 Contract & HAP by City for June 2015
	Report:  Section 8 Contract & HAP by City for July 2015
	Report:  Section 8 Average Contract Rent for June 2015
	Report:  Section 8 Average Contract Rent for July 2015
	Report:  Debt Collections
	Report:  Landlord Rental Listing Report
	Report:  FSS Program Summary for July 2015
	Report:  FSS Program Summary for June 2015

	8.  COMMUNICATIONS
	CAHA Comments on HUD's Proposed Administrative Fee Formula


